

Re: OEB Business Plan

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 28 Mar 2017 08:52:10 -0400

Checking on OEB letter.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 7:03 AM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: OEB Business Plan

Good Morning:

Approved for signature.

Wondering, however, on the status of the OFHP "comfort letter", please?

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 6:51 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: OEB Business Plan

Hi Andrew,
Attached is a revised letter. Let us know if we can prepare the letter for Minister's signature.
Keley

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)

Sent: March 24, 2017 4:16 PM

To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)

Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)

Subject: OEB Business Plan

Hi Andrew,

Attached is the OEB Business Plan package.

- 1) OEB Business Plan
- 2) Transmittal Letter from OEB to Minister
- 3) Ministry deck on the BP
- 4) Draft concurrence letter from the Minister

Let us know if you'd like us to schedule a briefing on this, or have any further questions.

Keley